

April Doroski

From: MEPA (ENV) <mepa@state.ma.us>
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2023 9:11 AM
To: April Doroski
Cc: Andrea Judge; Kim, Tori (ENV); Mejia, Josbel (ENV); Wu, Christina Y (DEP); Wong, David W (DEP)
Subject: Re: Notice of Project for Publication in EM - McTaggart's Pond Dam Removal - Fitchburg

Hello,

This is to confirm that, under 301 CMR 11.01(2)(b)4., the Secretary has not issued a determination, within 10 days of the close of the comment period, that an ENF is required for this project.

Accordingly, any Agency Action required for the Project may be taken at this time if required to obtain a Restoration Order of Conditions, provided that the Agency Action is deemed to be conditioned on the ultimate issuance of the Restoration Order of Conditions.

If the Restoration Order of Conditions is denied, or if the project is permitted as an Ecological Restoration Limited Project under 310 CMR 10.24(8) and 10.53(4), then the project must undergo MEPA review, and any conditional Agency Actions shall not become effective until MEPA review is completed. Consistent with 301 CMR 11.12(6), the Agency may reconsider the Agency Action and any conditions thereof following the completion of MEPA review.

Sincerely,

Page

Page Czepiga | Assistant Director
Massachusetts Environmental Policy Act Office
100 Cambridge Street, 9th Floor, Boston, MA 02114
857-408-7049 | page.czepiga@mass.gov

From: April Doroski <ADoroski@fando.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 8, 2023 5:38 PM
To: MEPA (EEA) <mepa@mass.gov>; MEPA-EJ (EEA) <MEPA-EJ@mass.gov>
Cc: Andrea Judge <ajudge@fando.com>
Subject: Notice of Project for Publication in EM - McTaggart's Pond Dam Removal

CAUTION: This email originated from a sender outside of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts mail system. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello,

Please find attached the Notice of Project for the McTaggart's Pond Dam Removal Project for publication in the Environmental Monitor.

Thank You,



April Doroski, PWS, CPSS (she / her)

Water Resources and Climate Resilience Specialist

Fuss & O'Neill, Inc. | ADoroski@fando.com

(413) 333-5881 | cell: (413) 282-7008

1550 Main Street Suite 400 | Springfield, MA 01103

CA CT MA ME NH NY RI VT

www.FandO.com | [Instagram](#) | [Vimeo](#) | [Facebook](#) | [LinkedIn](#)

Let's See What We Can Create Together

www.FandO.com/careers

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message originates from Fuss & O'Neill, Inc. The information contained in this e-mail and any files transmitted with it may be privileged and confidential. If the reader of this message, regardless of the address or routing, is not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this transmittal in error and any review, use, distribution, dissemination or copying is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please delete this e-mail and all files transmitted with it from your system and immediately notify Fuss & O'Neill by sending a reply e-mail to the sender of this message. Thank you.